DISTRICT BOARD DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION
Megan Clark Chris DeGabriele,
_— Interim General Manager
Rabi Elias Michael Cortez,
Russ Greenfield District Engineer
Mel Liebmann,
Plant Manager
Susan McGuire,
Administrative Services Manager

Greg Pease,
Collection System/Safety Manager

Craig K. Murray
VALLEY SANITARY DISTBICT Judy Schriebman

The Mission of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District is to
protect public health and the environment by providing effective
wastewater collection, treatment, and recycling services.

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
June 14, 2018 4:00 PM

MATERIALS RELATED TO ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR
PUBLIC INSPECTION DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS AT THE DISTRICT
OFFICE, 300 SMITH RANCH ROAD, SAN RAFAEL, OR ON THE DISTRICT
WEBSITE WWW.LGVSD.ORG

Estimated
Time

4:00 PM 1. PUBLIC COMMENT
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the
agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally
limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or
placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting.

4:05 PM CLOSED SESSION:

2. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS - Pursuant to Government Code
§ 54956.8; Regarding a parcel of land Assessor Parcel Number 155-131-22; Real Property Negotiator
is the District Counsel.

3. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS — Pursuant to Government Code
§ 54956.8 Regarding a parcel of land Assessor Parcel Number: 155-011-15. Real Property Negotiators
are the Interim General Manager and the District Counsel. District may negotiate with representatives
from Ciel et Terre. Under negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment.

4:30 PM OPEN SESSION:

1. PUBLIC COMMENT
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on the
agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. Presentations are generally
limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or
placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact the General Manager before the meeting.

300 Smith Ranch Road ¢ San Rafael, CA 94903 « 415.472.1734 + Fax 415.499.7715 « www.lgvsd.org




June 14, 2018 Page 2 of 5

4:35 PM 2. RESOLUTION NO. 2018-2125 — A RESOLUTION CERTIFYING THAT LEGAL NOTICE HAS BEEN
GIVEN FOR THE HEARING ON THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

Staff to present Resolution No. 2018-2125 - A Resolution Certifying that Legal Notice has been given for
the Hearing on the Budget for the Fiscal Year 2018-19.

Possible Expenditure of Funds: None.

Staff Recommendation: Adopt Resolution No. 2018-2125 - A Resolution Certifying that Legal Notice has
been given for the Hearing on the Budget for the Fiscal Year 2018-19.

4:40 PM 3. RESOLUTION NO. 2018-2126 — A RESOLUTION CERTIFYING THAT LEGAL NOTICE HAS BEEN
GIVEN FOR THE HEARING ON THE SEWER SERVICE CHARGE RATE INCREASE FOR THE
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

Staff to present Resolution No. 2018-2126 — A Resolution Certifying that Legal Notice has been given for
the Hearing on the Sewer Service Charge Rate Increase for the Fiscal Year 2018-19.
Possible expenditure of funds: None.

Staff recommendation: Board adopt Resolution 2018-2126 — A Resolution Certifying that Legal Notice has
been given for the Hearing on the Sewer Service Charge Rate Increase for the Fiscal Year 2018-19.

4:45 PM 4. PUBLIC HEARING — SEWER SERVICE CHARGE RATE INCREASE: A HEARING TO CONSIDER
RAISING THE ANNUAL SEWER SERVICE CHARGE FOR THE NEXT YEAR CONSISTENT WITH
REQUIREMENTS OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE

A. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING

B. RATE INCREASE PRESENTATION:

District staff and consultants presentation on the proposed sewer service charge rate increases for
Fiscal Year 2018-19. The proposed increases are: Fiscal year 2018-18, not to exceed $898.

C. REVIEW DISTRICT STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Board to consider staff recommendation to increase sewer service charges.
D. PUBLIC COMMENT:
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board regarding the
proposed rate increase. Presentations are generally limited to three minutes.
E. CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING:
Board to close the public hearing.
F. BOARD DETERMINATION AND ACTION

Board to consider comments from public, review administrative record and make determination
regarding action to increase annual sewer service charge. The Board shall make a finding that its
action is consistent with the requirements of the Government Code that implemented Proposition
218.

300 Smith Ranch Road ¢ San Rafael, CA 94903 « 415.472.1734 + Fax 415.499.7715 « www.lgvsd.org



June 14, 2018 Page 3 of 5

5:00 PM 5. PUBLIC HEARING - BUDGET FOR THE 2018-19 FISCAL YEAR

A.

B.

OPEN PUBLIC HEARING

BUDGET 2018-19 PRESENTATION:

District staff to present the following proposed budgets for the fiscal year July 1, 2018 to
June 30, 2019:

Revenue

Operating and Maintenance
Reserves

Debt Service

Capital Outlay

PO TO

REVIEW DISTRICT STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Board consider approval of the 2018-19 Budgets as proposed.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board regarding the
proposed Budgets. Presentations are generally limited to three minutes.

CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING:
Board to close the public hearing.

BOARD DETERMINATION AND ACTION

Board to consider comments from public, review administrative record and make determination
regarding action to approved the proposed Budgets.

5:15 PM 6. RESOLUTIONS FOR 2018-19 BUDGET:

A. RESOLUTION NO. 2018-2127 — A RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE ANNUAL SEWER
SERVICE CHARGE AND SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICE CHARGES FOR THE LAS GALLINAS
VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-19.

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-2128 — A RESOLUTION FIXING AND APPROVING THE BUDGET
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-19.

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-2129 — A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE COLLECTION OF
SEWER SERVICE CHARGES ON THE TAX ROLL.

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-2130 — A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE 2018-19
APPROPRIATION OF TAX PROCEEDS.

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-2131 — A RESOLUTION REQUESTING ALLOCATION OF TAXES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-19.

W

o O

m

300 Smith Ranch Road ¢ San Rafael, CA 94903 « 415.472.1734 + Fax 415.499.7715 « www.lgvsd.org



June 14, 2018 Page 4 of 5

5:25 PM 7. CONSENT CALENDAR:
These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion unless a
request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board.
A. Approve the Board Minutes for May 24, 2018.
B. Approve the Warrant List for June 14, 2018.
C. Approve Board Compensation for May 2018.
D. Approve Rabi Elias attending the Special District Leadership Academy Conference
July 8-11, 2018 in Napa.
Approve Call for Bids — Towable 4” & 8" Emergency Pumps.
Approve Du-All Safety Contract Proposal for July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019.
G. Approve Interim General Manager Authority to Approve Hanford ARC for Lower Miller Creek
Year One Revegetation Maintenance Services.

H. Approve Interim General Manager Authority to Re-allocate Budget for the Repair of Lower Miller
Creek Rock Cross Vane and Levees.

I. Approve Call for Bids — Sewer Main Rehabilitation 2018.
J.  Approve Amendment No. 6 to the Treated Wastewater Agreement with the Marin
Municipal Water District.

mnm

Possible expenditure of funds: Yes, Items B —J.

Staff recommendation: Adopt Consent Calendar — Items A through J.

5:40 PM 8. ACTION CALENDAR:

A. Approve Resolution 2018-2132 — Resolution Adopting the Pay Scales Effective July 1, 2018
Pursuant to the California Code of Regulations, Subchapter 1, Employees Retirement System
Regulations Section 570.5

B. Approve Resolution 2018-2133 — Resolution Adopting a Cafeteria Plan Including a Health Flexible
Spending Account and Dependent Care Flexible Spending Account for the Employees of the Las
Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

C. Determine CASA 2018 Designation of Agency Representative
D. Approve Award of Contract for Classification and Compensation Study

5:55 PM 9. INFORMATION ITEMS:
A. STAFF/CONSULTANT REPORTS:
1. Interim General Manager Report — Verbal
2. Surplus Items Sold - First Capitol Auction , Inc. — Written
3. Lateral Specification Progress Update — Written
4. Monthly Treasurer Report — Written

B. BOARD REPORTS:

Human Resources Subcommittee — Verbal

LAFCO - Verbal

Gallinas Watershed Council / Miller Creek Watershed Council— Verbal
JPA Local Task Force on Solid and Hazardous Waste — Verbal
NBWA - Verbal

NBWRA — Verbal

ok wbh-~

300 Smith Ranch Road ¢ San Rafael, CA 94903 « 415.472.1734 + Fax 415.499.7715 « www.lgvsd.org



6:20 PM

6:25 PM

6:30 PM

June 14, 2018 Page 5 of 5

7. Engineering Subcommittee — Verbal
8. Other Reports — Verbal

10. BOARD REQUESTS:
A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests — Verbal
B. Board Agenda ltem Requests — Verbal

11. VARIOUS ARTICLES AND MISCELLANEOUS DISTRICT CORRESPONDENCE

12. ADJOURNMENT

AGENDA APPROVED: Megan Clark, Board President Patrick Richardson, Legal Counsel

CERTIFICATION: I, Teresa Lerch, District Secretary of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, hereby

declare under penalty of perjury that on or before June 11, 2018, at 4:00 p.m., | posted the Agenda for the

Board Meeting of said Board to be held June 14, 2018, at the District Office, located at 300 Smith Ranch
Road, San Rafael, CA.
DATED: June 11, 2018

Teresa L. Lerch
District Secretary

The Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District meets regularly on the second and fourth Thursday of
each month. The District may also schedule additional special meetings for the purpose of completing unfinished
business and/or study session. Regular meetings are held at the District Office, 300 Smith Ranch Road,

San Rafael.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the District at (415) 472-1734 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Notification

prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable accommodation to help ensure accessibility

to this meeting.

300 Smith Ranch Road ¢ San Rafael, CA 94903 « 415.472.1734 + Fax 415.499.7715 « www.lgvsd.org



Agenda Item Q

Date_Jone 1Y .\Qogé
RESOLUTION No. 2018-2125

A RESOLUTION CERTIFYING THAT LEGAL NOTICE
HAS BEEN GIVEN FOR THE HEARING
ON THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

RESOLVED, by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, Marin
County, California, as follows:

WHEREAS, this District has reviewed a preliminary budget and has invited the public
comment on the budget.

WHEREAS, the District has duly published legal notice in the Marin Independent
Journal, a newspaper of general circulation, posted said notice at the District’s offices at 300
Smith Ranch Road, San Rafael, CA, 94903; and at its website at www.lgvsd.org in accordance
with the requirements of the Government Code § 54954.2 and the Sanitary District Act of 1923,
Health and Safety Code §§ 6400 et seq., said notice specifying, among other things, that the
District will conduct such hearing on Thursday, June 14, 2018 at 4:30 p.m. at the District’s
offices.

NOW THEREFORE, THE BOARD certifies that legal notice has been given.

| hereby certify that the forgoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution duly and
regularly passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District,
Marin County, California, at a meeting thereof held on June 14, 2018, by the following vote of
the members thereof:

AYES, and in the favor thereof, Members:

NOES, Members:

ABSENT, Members:

ABSTAIN, Members:

Teresa L. Lerch, District Secretary,
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
APPROVED:

(seal)

Megan Clark, Board President

Resolution No. 2018-2125 Page 1 of 1



Agenda Item 3
Date__ Jdune \U M%
RESOLUTION No. 2018-2126

A RESOLUTION CERTIFYING THAT LEGAL NOTICE
HAS BEEN GIVEN FOR THE HEARING
ON THE SEWER SERVICE CHARGE RATE INCREASE FOR THE
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

RESOLVED, by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, Marin
County, California, as follows:

WHEREAS, this District at public workshops held on March 12, 2015 regarding a five
year rate plan and on April 13, 2018 to review the proposed Sewer Charge for 2018-19; and

WHEREAS, this District has invited the public comment on the proposed maximum rates
for 2018-19 at a public hearing on June 11, 2015 regarding a five year rate plan; and

WHEREAS, the District has duly published legal notice in the Marin Independent
Journal, a newspaper of general circulation, posted said notice at the District’s offices at 300
Smith Ranch Road, San Rafael, CA, 94903; and at its website at www.lgvsd.org in accordance
with the requirements of the Government Code § 54954.2 and the Sanitary District Act of 1923, .
Health and Safety Code §§ 6400 et seq., said notice specifying, among other things, that the
District will conduct such hearing on Thursday, June 14, 2018 at 4:30 p.m. at the District's
offices.

NOW THEREFORE, the Board certifies that legal notice has been given.

* Kk Kk Kk Kk k k Kk * k k K* *x X

| hereby certify that the forgoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution duly and regularly
passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, Marin
County, California, at a meeting thereof held on June 14, 2018, by the following vote of the
members thereof:

AYES, and in the favor thereof, Members:
NOES, Members:

ABSENT, Members:

ABSTAIN, Members:

Teresa L. Lerch, District Secretary,
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
APPROVED:

(seal)

Megan Clark, Board President

Resolution 2018-2126 Page 1sof11



/f)‘[osﬂ,
(fGallinas Consent

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

Staff/Consultant Reports
Agenda ltem ___ 4

Agenda Summary Report Date June 14, 2018

To: Chris DeGabriele, PE, Interim General ManagerCb

From: Susan McGuire, Administrative Services Manager.S#/

Mtg. Date: June 14, 2018

Re: Public Hearing for the Sewer Service Charge for Fiscal Year 2018/19
BACKGROUND:

Legal and Technical Aspects

California Constitution Article XIII D (adopted by voter initiative, Proposition 218, effective November 1996)
provides the legal framework against which the District's charges must be measured. Sewer user fees are
"Property Related Fees and Charges" governed by Article Xlll D, Section 6. (See Paland v. Brooktrails
Township Community Services District (2009) 176 Cal. App. 4th 158.) Article XllI D defines fee or charge
as "any levy other than an ad valorem tax, a special tax, or an assessment, imposed by an agency upon a
parcel or upon a person as an incident of property ownership, including a user fee or charge for a property-
related service." (Article Xlll D, Section 2, Subdivision (e).) "Property-related service" is defined as "a
public service having a direct relationship to property ownership." (Article XllI D, Section 2, Subdivision

(h).)

Under Article XIlII D, Section 6, Subdivision (b), an agency may not impose or increase property related
fees and charges unless they meet certain substantive requirements, including:

(1) Revenues derived from the fee or charge shall not exceed the funds required to provide the
property related service.

(2) Revenues derived from the fee or charge shall not be used for any purpose other than that for
which the fee or charge was imposed.

(3) The amount of a fee or charge imposed upon any parcel or person as an incident of property
ownership shall not exceed the proportional cost of the service attributable to the parcel.

(4) No fee or charge may be imposed for a service unless that service is actually used by, or
immediately available to, the owner of the property in question.

Each year the District analyzes the cost of providing service and the related revenue requirement as part
of the budget process. The majority of the District’s costs are fixed related to operating, maintaining and
upgrading the facilities for all levels of flow, high or low. The variable costs related to the level of flow are
primarily power and chemical costs. The infrastructure required to convey 1 million gallons a day or 3
million gallons a day of sewage to the plant for treatment is substantially the same. The District must
provide standby sewer service capacity regardless of the number of occupants which can vary from day to
day, owner to owner. The District's sewage systems must be on standby to serve high or low sewage

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Packets 2018\06142018\Sewer Charge Rate Setting.docx Page 1 of 5

4.1



>\
{éasllinos,

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

flows. In fact, too low of a flow results in increased costs and operational issues in the sewer conveyance
lines and at the treatment plant.

During 2014-15, the District undertook a series of studies to determine the operating expense and capital
outlay requirements for the fiscal years 2015-16 through 2019-20. Staff presented the reports to the Board
over several months at regular Board meetings. The Board reviewed many capital projects and selected
the most critical ones for inclusion in the 5 year capital outlay plan. Both of the District’s fall 2014 and
spring 2015 newsletters discussed the need for treatment plant upgrades to address the changes in the
characteristics of wastewater since the plant was built in the 1950’s as well as new more stringent
regulations. The District invited the public to tour the plant and attend a public workshop on

March 12, 2015 to discuss the plan. The District may adopt a 5 year rate plan pursuant toGovernment
Code § 53756(a). A legal notice of the five year rate plan was mailed to all property owners in the District
on April 27, 2015 and the plan was adopted at the public hearing on June 11, 2015. The maximum rates
that can be charged pursuant to the adopted are as follows:

Fiscal Maximum Adopted

Year Rate Rate
2015/16 $748 $734
2016/17 $835 $835
2017/18 $868 $867
2018/19 $898 TBD
2019/20 $927 TBD

On March 28, 2018 the Board set the public hearing for the budget and sanitary sewer service charges for
June 14, 2018 and on April 13, 2018 the Board reviewed the preliminary budget for 2018/19. The legal
notice was mailed to all property owners of the District on April 17, 2018; a public notice of the hearings
was published in the Marin Independent Journal on May 25", June 1% and June 7th, and a notice was
posted on the home page of the District website.

Rate Calculation Methods

On January 30, 2014, the Board adopted the Sewer Rate Methodology and Connection Fee study which
was prepared by HDR Engineering, Inc (HDR). This study recommended:

1. Maintaining flat rate sewer charges for all residential customers.

2. Adjusting the rate for multi-family residential customers to 90% of a single family customer based
on the findings in the study that, on average in examining the winter water use, multi-family units
use 90% of a single family home.

3. Multi-family residential customers are those that are defined by the County of Marin Assessor’s
office as multi-family. Typically they have a use code of 21 and more than 1 living unit; however,
properties that are owned by a non-profit or governmental entity may have a use code of 61 and
81, respectively. ldentification of properties with a use code of 61 and 81 that meet the
requirements to be classified as multi-family will similarly have living units in excess of 1.

4. Adjusting the calculation of commercial customer sewer charges, which are based on water usage,
to utilize 8 CCF per month rather than 10 CCF per month.

5. In calculating the commercial customers sewer charges, the calculation is taken out one more
decimal point rather than rounding up to the next whole number i.e. 19.2 rather than 20.

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Packets 2018\06142018\Sewer Charge Rate Setting.docx Page 2 of 5

4.2



>\
{éasllinos,

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

6. Adjusting the strength factor for certain customers:

a.
Customer Class Old Strength New Strength
Factor Factor
Restaurants/Cafes 2.6 2.4
Bakeries 2.6 3.2
Mortuaries 1.0 2.0

b. An additional strength factor category was added for Hospitals/Convalescent
Homes/Assisted Living Facilities with a domestic strength factor of 1.0.

c. Elimination of strength factor classifications for Rooming Houses and Motels with and
without kitchen since these categories are better categorized with Hotels and Motels.

The Board also agreed to re-examine the application of the 90% of a sewer charge to multi-family units
in subsequent years. During 2014, the Board commissioned HDR to update its finding from the prior
study. At the April 23, 2015 meeting the Board adopted the Technical Memorandum prepared by HDR
which stated that using 90% of a single family residential sewer charge was still a reasonable method
based on a review of the water consumption data for multi-family residential units. Updates may occur
in future years.

The District is continuing to use a flat fee per residential dwelling unit which is the predominant practice
of stand-alone sewage collection and treatment agencies in California. Moreover, the flat fee
methodology ensures that the charge does not exceed the proportional cost of the service attributable to
the parcel. Since most of the District's costs are fixed the only proportional way to adequately assess
the charge is by a fixed rate. The District can neither determine the number of residents in a dwelling
unit each day nor the daily or daily maximum wastewater production. No government agency regulates
the number of residents that can live in a residential unit or their use of plumbing fixtures. No evidence
presently exists regarding the wastewater production characteristics of single family residences and
multi-unit housing. Since the primary component of the District’s costs are fixed and no limitation is
imposed on any residential parcel preventing the occupants from using plumbing fixtures, a fixed flat fee
is the best methodology to proportionally distribute the District’s costs over its residential ratepayers. The
District has approximately 9,700 parcels which are charged for sewer service, of these approximately
600 are non-residential customers for which individual calculations are required. These calculations are
performed by one staff member and require approximately 120 hours performing the calculations,
updating the information for the County of Marin billing system, and verifying the charges. Calculating
every sewer charge for all of the parcels would require at least one staff person to perform the work and
respond to billing inquiries. This would increase the District’s staff levels and require the sewer service
charge to be increased. Using the flat rate system for the majority of the customers is more efficient and
cost effective.

Five Year Rate Proposal

As part of the 5 year capital outlay plan, the Board set as a target the median combined sewer charge
and property taxes for Marin County. Sewer agencies in Marin receive varying amounts of property
taxes per capita depending on several factors including property tax values, turnover of housing stock,
and the level of services provided by the agencies when Proposition 13 was passed. Other agencies
and cities have implemented multiple rate schedules for residential users including volumetric rates and
reduced charges for multi-family residential properties. In addition, the sewer user charge for
commercial users is calculated based on the volume of water used during the summer and winter billing
periods. This user groups makes up only 3% of users but generates 21% of the sanitary sewer charges.

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Packets 2018\06142018\Sewer Charge Rate Setting.docx Page 30of 5

4.3



St
{C?:Lallin| as’

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

With the ongoing drought, reduction in use by commercial users has had a significant impact on the
revenue of the District.

Below is a graph of the projected sewer user charges and property taxes to be collected by other Marin
County sewer agencies during the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018:

Belvedere/Tiburon

Sausalito/Marin City*

Larkspur/Ross

Tamalpais CSD

Richardson Bay

m Sewer|Charge

Corte Madera |
i H Property
Las Gallinas | e
San Rafac!
Novato H
0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 1600

* Reflects cost for customers in the City of Sausalito.

During the 2015 rate setting process, staff presented the Board with a proposal to set the sewer service
charge based on the historical number of sanitary units, 15,800, but to also allow for a rate that reflected
a 5% and 10% drought adjustment. The Board adopted this proposal. The rate increases are
scheduled as follows:

Planned Rateg Drought
Year Increase Base Rate | Adjustment | Final Rate Status
2015-16 $85 $647 $ 2 $734 Adopted
2016-17 $85 $734 $16 $835 Adopted
2017-18 $32 $835 $0 $867 Adopted
2018-19 $30 $868 $0 $898 Proposed
X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Packets 2018\06142018\Sewer Charge Rate Setting.docx Page 4 of 5

4.4



>\
{éasllinos,

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

Each year, staff develops a budget which takes into account the planned upgrades and expenditures.
The Board reviews the budget at a workshop in March and makes a determination as to which projects
will proceed in the coming fiscal year. Staff then updates the budget as additional information becomes
available. The maximum rate that was established may or may not be the one chosen. For the 2018-19
year, staff is proposing a budget which established the sewer charge revenue at $898 per sanitary unit.
The rate considers the revenue projections prepared after the commercial customer bills were calculated
in late April. The annual charge equates to $2.46 per day, up from $2.38 in 2017-18, for single family
residential customers for service that is available seven days a week, 24 hours a day.

The budget expenditures are comprised of four components:

1. Operating and Maintenance — set at $6,485,410 which is a 1.76% increase over the prior year.

2. Reserve Funding — set at $1,000,267 for various reserve categories.

3. Debt Service — set at $3,990,565, an increase of $69,605 over the prior year. These additional
funds reflect a full year of debt service for the 2017 Revenue Bonds.

4. Capital Outlay — set at $23,600,367 consisting of carryover projects of $3,632,500; use of bond
funds and grants for the Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water Treatment
Facility Expansion projects of $15,207,170; and new funding for projects of $4,721,697. Other
carryover projects and funding will be included when the revised budget is presented in the fall.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board set the 2018-19 annual sewer service charges at $898 per sanitary unit
by passing Resolution 2018-2127 A Resolution Confirming the Annual Sewer Service Charge and
Supplemental Service Charges for the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District for the Fiscal Year 2018-19.
FISCAL IMPACT:

Projected funding and revenue is $35,076,610 for the fiscal year 2018/19.

PERSON TO BE NOTIFIED:

Marin County Department of Finance.

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Packets 2018\06142018\Sewer Charge Rate Setting.docx Page 5 of 5

4.5



Agenda Item 5
June 14, 2018

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
2018-2019 Proposed Budgets

) Las
Gol INQS

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

5.1



DISTRICT BOARD DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION
Megan Clark Chris DeGabriele
GS Rabi Eli Interim General Manager
abi Elias .
Michael Cortez,
O I I I Craig K. Murray Mel Liebmann,
Plant Manager
Administrative Services Manager
Greg Pease,

Russ Greenfield District Engineer
VALLEY SANITARY DISTRI CT Judy Schriebman Susan McGuire,
Collection System/Safety Manager

June 14, 2018
To the Board of Directors of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District,

The management staff of the District is pleased to present to the Board the 2018/19 Proposed
Revenue, Operating and Maintenance Expense, Debt Service, Reserve Funding, and Capital
Outlay Budgets for review. These budgets reflect the District's progress in the five year capital
improvement plan adopted by the Board in June 2015 for the 2016 through 2020 fiscal years.

Operating Revenue is expected to increase by $468,050 primarily from a $31 increase in the
sanitary sewer service charge from $867 to $898 per equivalent dwelling unit. Interest income
is expected to decrease as funds are expended on capital projects as discussed below.

Operating and Maintenance costs are expected to increase over the prior year budget by
$112,011 or 1.76%. Staffing levels are projected to increase by one full time equivalent. Staff
has also budgeted for overlap between an interim and a permanent General Manager. Repairs
and maintenance in FY2018 included two larger projects which will be completed prior to
FY2019 resulting in the budget decreasing by $191,950; funding for the lateral assistance
program will increase by $21,900 as repayment funds are reinvested; and legal costs are
budgeted to decrease by $130,000.

Reserve funding is decreasing as funds collected in the rate for the Secondary Treatment Plant
Upgrade and Recycled Water Expansion project debt service is utilized for that purpose.

Debt service requirements are $3,990,000 for prior year debt including the 2017 Revenue
Bonds.

The Capital Outlay effort for 2019 will be focused on the Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade
and Recycled Water Expansion projects; however other equipment purchases, major repairs,
planning for future projects and accumulation of funding for large projects will continue.

Sincerely,

Sudcm mcgmlm C/Ln’d :begaérie/;

Susan McGuire, CPA Chris DeGabriele, PE
Administrative Services Manager Interim General Manager

5.2



Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
Preliminary Budget 2018-19

Operating Revenue

The District is in the fourth year of a five year rate increase based on the capital outlay plan adopted by the
Board in June 2015. The maximum rate for 2018/19 of $898 per equivalent dwelling unit, consistent with the
five year rate plan, is utilized in preparing the proposed budget.

Educational Revenue Augmentation Funds (ERAF) are determined by state statute. Special districts are
allocated a certain amount of property tax revenues; however a portion is shifted from counties, cities, special
districts, and redevelopment agencies to K-12 schools and community colleges. The District is subject to
ERAF | and Il tax shifts, which are specified by the State, using population and other factors and are adjusted
yearly per the incremental growth rate in assessed property tax values. Staff has budgeted $320,000 based
on projected 2017/18 receipts.

Recycled water revenue is the estimated cost of providing water to North Marin Water District based on the
projected costs for 2019.

Inspections, Permits, and Application fees reflect projected revenue from inspecting laterals as required by the
planned changes to the District’'s Ordinance code. These inspections are proposed to be performed by a new
Engineering Tech/Inspector position. The revenue is projected based on historical sales data for properties
within the District for half the year.

Franchise fees, bank interest, supplemental property taxes, and Home Owner Property Tax Relief funds are
projected to remain the same which is consistent with prior year budgets.

Interest on reserves, which are invested in the Bank of Marin and the Local Agency Investment Fund with the
State of California, are expected to continue to yield low rates however they are increasing over prior years.
As the District has built up cash for construction projects, the earnings have increased; however with the
Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water Expansion projects proceeding with construction,
staff expects reserves to be drawn down.

The Private Sewer Lateral Assistance program began in July 2012; the budget reflects the projected
repayments for 2019.

Miscellaneous revenue is comprised of insurance policy dividends; staff is projecting that they will remain
consistent in 2019 from the projected actual for 2018.

Funds in excess of the amount needed to fund the Operating and Maintenance and Debt Service budgets are
transferred to General Construction.

Capacity Related Revenue
Activity for remodel permits and second units has increased from prior years but larger projects are proceeding
slowly. Since the District is substantially built out and the pace of development is difficult to predict, staff is

conservatively not budgeting any capital facility charges for 2019. The interest income for this category is for
existing funds on deposit, which have been substantially expended for capital projects.

Page 2 of 11

5.3



Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
Preliminary Budget 2018-19

General Construction Revenue

Secured property taxes are calculated based on the value of real property, land and personal property, such as
structures, located upon real property. Secured property is taxed at a general rate of 1% of the assessed
value. Property tax projections for 2018 are expected to be higher than budgeted; for 2019 they are projected
to be slightly higher than 2018 levels.

Operating Transfer In consists of funds in excess of the amount needed to fund the Operating and
Maintenance and Debt Service budgets.

Other Sources of Funds

Marin Municipal Water District entered into an agreement in March 2017, to buy into the existing capacity of
the Recycled Water Treatment Facility as well as participating in the debt service of the 2017 Revenue Bonds
associated with the estimated cost for the expansion of the facility. These funds are allocated to the reserve
funding for the cost of the project.

Utilization of Bond Funds and Reserves

The District has projects budgeted for 2017/18 which either will not begin prior to year end and are expected to
proceed in 2018/19 or are accumulating funds over several years. These projects are included in the Capital
Outlay budget and the related funding which will carry forward from 2017/18.

Transfers from the Bond Fund reflect projected interest income earned on the unspent proceeds.

The graph on the following page shows the composition of District revenues for the past five fiscal years plus
the projected 2018 and budget for 2019.

Page 3 of 11

5.4



Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
Preliminary Budget 2018-19

Revenue Sources 2013 to 2019

$36,000,000 -

$32,000,000 -

$28,000,000 -

$24,000,000 -

$20,000,000 -

$16,000,000 -

NN NN NN N

$12,000,000 -

$8,000,000 -

$4,000,000 -

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
(Projected) (Budgeted)

H Sewer Charge M Property Taxes B ERAF M Interestincome M Grants M Recycled water M Lateral Assistance Prog. M Reserves/Bond/ & Other
Capacity Fund

Page 4 of 11

5.5




Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
Preliminary Budget 2018-19

Operating and Maintenance Expenses
Employee Expenses:

Regular staff salaries are based on 2018 projected wages with a 2.5% cost of living increase as specified in
the Memorandum of Understanding. The overall budgeted increase is $73,000 which reflects the vacancy in
the General Manager position for five months of the year; one new position in the engineering department to
support projects and inspect laterals pursuant to the planned Ordinance code changes and a change in the
Buildings and Grounds Maintenance position to a technical Equipment Maintenance position. Scheduled
step changes have been applied where appropriate.

Extra hire is for staffing the Interim General Manager position during the transition to a permanent position.
Overtime is estimated based on projected 2018 amounts and reflect additional staffing for storm events.

Vacation and sick accrual is also estimated based on the prior three years trend; however it is difficult to
predict how much time staff will accumulate rather than use.

Stand by time is based on projected wages, the regular rotation of personnel on duty, and additional staff
who are on call during storm events.

Director salaries are projected based on the 2017 and 2018 amounts with a maximum 5% increase. Board
members have received the same per meeting compensation since 2008.

Director benefits are based on the maximum allowance of $200 per month per eligible director.
Social security tax is 7.65% of covered wages for all employees.

Group life insurance and long term disability insurance are projected from year to date 2018 amounts with
adjustments for changes in census data.

CalPERS contributions are projected from regular wages with the anticipated employer contribution rate for
2019. Staff who became CalPERS members after 2013 are covered by a plan which requires a lesser
retirement contributions by the District.

Health insurance is projected based on the known rates for July through December 2018 and the
application of the health trend rate of +8% for 2019. Other Post-Employment Benefits are retiree health
benefits for prior and current employees and is based on the actuarial valuation for the post-employment
benefits dated January 1, 2017.

Dental insurance is paid through a self-insured plan and is based on actual claims made. Since claim
expenses vary from person to person and from year to year, the budget is based on the average of the
prior three years.

Vision insurance is a set amount and is projected based on current employees and projected new staff.
Auto allowance and commute stipend are based on the known amounts for covered staff.

Page 5 of 11

5.6



Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
Preliminary Budget 2018-19

Insurance:

Workers compensation insurance is based on projected wages for 2019 and application of the existing
rates and a decrease in the experience modification factor based on lower District claims in the past two
years.

Unemployment insurance is paid based on claims made. The District has not had a claim since 2004.
Pooled liability insurance includes general liability and mobile equipment, billed separately. The general
liability insurance premium period is based on a calendar year and the mobile equipment on a fiscal year
basis. The liability insurance is the larger premium for which half of the yearly cost is known based on the
current billing. The budget for 2019 is the same as 2018, without reduction for any retroactive adjustments.
Fidelity bond for the cost of commercial crime insurance coverage is based on prior years.

Repairs and Maintenance:

Vehicle parts and maintenance is based on 2018 year to date results with adjustments for projected activity
during the remainder of the fiscal year.

Building maintenance consists of quarterly HVAC service and other routine maintenance.

Grounds maintenance is budgeted based on hiring an outside firm to perform work now done by the
current Buildings and Grounds Maintenance position.

Power generation maintenance and repairs consists of work performed on the photo voltaic system, a
maintenance contract for the BERS turbines, and maintenance of the CNG fill stations at the treatment
plant and the pump station.

Equipment maintenance and repair are expected to remain similar to 2019. The amounts for Captains
Cove and Marin Lagoon are from the budgets for those developments.

Capital repairs/replacements consist of items that are long-lived or life extending in nature but are not
included in the capital improvements budget. They are either items that are capital in nature but the
replacement/repair is not anticipated as part of the initial capital outlay budget or items such as small
pumps and equipment with a cost under the $5,000 capitalization threshold. There were two projects, the
Primary Biofilter Feed Pump Replacement and Deep Bed Filter Valves and Effluent Pump Box Weir
Replacements, during 2018 which were included for the treatment plant and are not expected to reoccur.
These two projects cost $157,000.

Other Operating Expenses:
Chemical costs are estimated based on past usage with an increase for 2019.

Pollution prevention program is contracted with Central Marin Sanitary Agency. The budget is based on
prior year experience and projected amounts for 2018.

Page 6 of 11

5.7



Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
Preliminary Budget 2018-19

Lab contract services are budgeted based on year to date 2018 charges for the treatment plant and the
recycled water facility.

Small tools are budgeted based on needed items and prior year expenditures for each individual
department.

Outside services consist of the cost of pagers, answering service, alarm system monitoring, security patrol,
pre-employment screening, and portable restrooms in the reclamation area. Janitorial cost is projected
based on adding one additional cleaning per week. Uniform service is projected for 2019 based on current
year costs.

Aquatic review is conducted twice a year by contract.
Damage claims are budgeted based on the maximum deductible for one sewer overflow claim for the year.

Sludge Disposal is the cost for injecting digested biosolids in the District’s dedicated disposal site. The
amount is based on prior year activity.

Regulatory consultant budget is based on a proposal for 2019. The budget appears substantially in excess
of current year to date expenditures; however work performed in connection with the Secondary Treatment
Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water Expansion projects is charged to the capital budget and not reflected in
the year to date Operating and Maintenance Expense. The costs incurred to date are 60% of the budgeted
amount and the proposal for 2018-19 is approximately 5% less than 2017-18.

Engineering consultant is an estimate by staff based on the average activity during recent years. Some of
this cost is reimbursed by project owners who apply for capacity.

Consultants include costs for updating the strategic plan, implementing the Canada goose management
plan, the biennial actuarial valuation for the Other Post Employment Benefit Plan, recruiting for a general
manager, performance of a compensation and classification study, and labor relations.

General operating supplies are budgeted by department based on prior year trends.

Utility power is for the treatment plant and the pump stations. For the pump stations, a small increase is
budgeted for converting to the Deep Green alternative with MCE. For the treatment plant, the budget
includes charges in excess of any rebates due to power consumption required for construction.

Telephone and water are budgeted based on year to date 2018 costs.

Fuel and oil budget is based on year to date 2018. Diesel usage has decreased with the utilization of the
CNG powered vehicle for Collections.

Safety equipment and supplies and safety services are budgeted based on equipment needs and the
proposal for 2018.

Lateral rehab assistance program is budgeted based on the amount in the 2019 rate plus reinvestment of
the projected repayments from existing agreements.

Page 7 of 11

5.8



Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
Preliminary Budget 2018-19

General and Administrative:

Conferences and mileage/travel are budgeted based on year to date 2018 activity.

Election costs are incurred if more than three people run for the three seats up for election.

Office supplies and expense is budgeted based on annualizing 2018 activity.

Computer support and supplies includes annual software renewals, the replacement of computers as
needed and outside computer network support. The District is using more software from outside vendors

which has increased the cost.

User charge collection fee is charged by the County of Marin for collecting the property taxes and sanitary
sewer service charges on the tax rolls. Staff is projecting the amount based on 2018 rates.

Publications and legal ads are for contract/public bidding advertising, chemical procurement, public
hearings, and recruiting.

Public education and outreach is for the joint efforts with other Marin County sewage treatment agencies,
web site maintenance, the request by STRAW for funding, special mailings and for the District’'s newsletter
and annual sewer rate change mailings.

Taxes, other is the annual LAFCO charge and is based on the projected 2019 charge.

Memberships and permits are based on the 2018 invoices with an increase for some permits.

Rents and leases for administration are costs for the lease of the postage machine, off-site records
storage, railroad easements and copiers. Rents and leases for pumpstations are for portable stand by

generators for storm events.

Legal expense is projected to decrease from 2018 activity as certain personnel matters and legal issues
concerning the treatment plant upgrade are anticipated to be resolved.

Audit expense is based on the 2017 request for proposals which covers three years of audit engagements.
Employee recognition is based on year to date and projected 2018 activity.

Employee training and education includes the cost for the District to participate in the Liebert Cassidy
Whitmore employment relations consortium and other offsite training. The District expects to continue to

send staff for training in 2018. Continued training for staff development is budgeted in the consultant
category.

Page 8 of 11

5.9



Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
Preliminary Budget 2018-19

Reserves

Working Cash Flow and Undesignated Capital reserves are budgeted based on the target balance
established in 2009 and increase each year by 5%.

The Capital Reserves for the Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water Expansion
projects are based on the actual payment required to service the 2017 Revenue Bonds and the
amount that was included in the five year rate increase. These funds will be used to pay for the
project expenses.

Captains Cove and Marin Lagoon reserves are the excess of special assessments over projected
operations, maintenance and capital expenditures which are collected for these developments.
MMWD Debt Reimbursement reserves are the amounts MMWD is paying to the District for the buy-
in for the existing recycled water treatment plant and the allocated share of the 2017 Revenue
Bonds for the expansion project.

Debt Service

The District has five issuances of debt outstanding. They are as follows:

Certificates of Participation (COP) with an original principal amount of $10,000,000, which were
issued in 2005, and have annual principal and interest payments through December 2025. The
District refinanced them at a reduced interest rate of 3.3% which will save interest over the
remaining life and will result in lower annual payments. The principal balance remaining is
scheduled to be $4,978,800 as of July 1, 2018.

State Revolving Fund Loan (SRF) was a construction loan which originated in 2010 and was
completely drawn down in 2012. The original principal amount was $4,314,750 with annual
principal and interest payments through June 2032. The interest rate is 2.7%. The principal
balance remaining is scheduled to be $3,291,573 as of July 1, 2018.

Bank of Marin Loan which originated in 2011 with a principal amount of $4,600,000. Monthly
principal and interest payments are due through June 2031. The interest rate is 3.88%. The
principal balance remaining is scheduled to be $3,380,752 as of July 1, 2018.

Bank of Marin Loan which originated in 2012 with a principal amount of $2,000,000. Monthly
principal and interest payments are due through August 2022. The interest rate is 3.25%. The
principal balance remaining is scheduled to be $915,028 as of July 1, 2018.

2017 Revenue Bonds were issued in April 2017 with a principal amount of $38,365,000. The true
interest rate to maturity is 3.298476%. Annual principal and interest payments are due through
April 2042. The principal balance remaining is scheduled to be $36,647,700 as of July 1, 2018.

The debt service does not reflect the reimbursement to be received from MMWD for buying into the
existing recycled water treatment facility or their portion of the 2017 Revenue Bonds. The payments to be
received from MMWD are transferred to the reserves budget.

Page 9 of 11

5.10



Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
Preliminary Budget 2018-19

Capital Outlay

The Capital Outlay budget contains projects specifically identified in the Five Year plan for 2015/2016
through 2019/2020 plus miscellaneous capital needs that change yearly. See the separate Capital Outlay
Budget for the list of projects and summary descriptions.

s:\accounting\budget\2018-19 budget\preliminary budget memo 2018-19 05 24 2018.docx

Page 10 of 11

5.11



Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
Preliminary Budget 2018-19

The following is a graph showing the composition of District expenditures for the past nine fiscal years plus the budget for 2019.

Expenditures 2010 to 2019

$28,000,000
I Operating and
Maintenance
$24 000,000 I Debt Service
[ Reserves
$20,000,000
I Capital Outlay
$16,000,000
312,000,000 Operatingand Maintenance ExpenseTrendline
Average increase 5.6% over 10 year period
$8,000,000 /
$4,000,000 -
S_ -
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Note: 2018 amounts are based on the budget adopted December 14, 2017.

2019 amounts are based on the preliminary budget.

Page 11 of 11

5.12



LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

2018-19 PRELIMINARY REVENUE BUDGET

2016-17 2017-18 2017-18 2018-19
Revenue Final Revised Projected Proposed
Description Actual Budget Actual Budget
OPERATING REVENUE
User Charges $ 13,059,850 $ 13,634,900 $ 13,634,900 $ 14,120,000
Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund 366,078 300,000 324,000 320,000
Recycled Water 45,548 75,100 50,000 42,000
Franchise Fees 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
Inspections/Permits/Application Fee 8,957 5,500 6,000 43,000
Interest 532 400 500 500
Interest on Reserves 72,856 60,000 190,000 156,000
Suppl. Property Tax Assess. 15,409 20,000 16,000 16,000
Homeowner Property Tax Relief 4,363 4,000 4,350 4,300
Private Sewer Lateral Assistance Program 76,027 65,000 90,000 80,000
Miscellaneous Revenue 33,057 20,000 20,000 20,000
Sale of Assets (6,267) 5,000 4,000 -
Operating Transfer Out - (3,237,474) - (3,813,703)
Total Operating Revenue 13,701,410 10,977,426 14,364,750 11,013,097
CAPACITY RELATED REVENUE
Annex and Capital Facility Charges 39,580 - 215,514 -
Interest 451 300 300 300
Total Capacity Related Revenue 40,031 300 215,814 300
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION REVENUE
Property Tax 856,873 830,000 864,000 870,000
Operating Transfer In - 3,237,474 - 3,813,703
856,873 4,067,474 864,000 4,683,703
OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDS
Marin Municipal Water District 436,837 455,058 455,058 463,145
Loan 41,039,514 - - -
Federal Grant - 847,150 - 847,150
State Grant - 416,310 416,310 -
41,476,351 1,718,518 871,368 1,310,295
UTILIZATION OF BOND FUNDS AND RESERVES
Reserves 366,256 5,600 - -
Private Sewer Lateral Assistance Funds - - - -
Prior Year Capital Project Carryover 4,046,259 7,291,131 - 3,632,500
Transfers from Bond Fund 65,955 - 450,000 14,360,020
Marin Lagoon Reserve Fund - 165,000 - 74,000
Captains Cove Reserve Fund - 30,000 - 2,695
Capital Facilities Fund 350,056 300,000 300,000 -
4,828,526 7,791,731 750,000 18,069,215
TOTAL REVENUES $ 60,903,191 $ 24555449 $ 17,065932 $ 35,076,610

Last update:5/29/2018

5.13

1of9



LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
2018-19 PRELIMINARY OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE BUDGET

2016-17 2017-18 2017-18 2018/19 Percent
Acct. Total Revised Year to Date Preliminary Change from
Num. Expense Description Actual Budget 3/31/2018 Budget Prior Year
1003 Regular Staff Salaries $ 2,252,470 $ 2,382,000 $ 1841517 $ 2,455,000 3.06%
1004 Extra Hire - - - 101,000 100.00%
1005 Contract Personnel - 2,000 - - -100.00%
1008 Over Time 87,008 70,300 54,492 68,500 -2.56%
1009 Vacation and Sick Accrual 51,592 48,000 41,840 39,000 -18.75%
1010 Stand By 76,396 68,600 56,310 73,100 6.56%
1036 Directors Salary 55,847 55,000 52,901 56,000 1.82%
1037 Directors Benefits 9,000 9,600 6,300 9,600 0.00%
1404 Payroll Taxes 178,182 182,955 135,507 205,095 12.10%
1502 Group Life Insurance 5,462 5,905 4,331 5,362 -9.20%
1507 PERS 350,789 356,980 298,499 387,837 8.64%
1509 Health Insurance 531,839 552,130 408,275 604,045 9.40%
1510 Dental Insurance 17,479 17,800 17,627 19,200 7.87%
1514 Vision Insurance 2,019 2,650 1,811 2,750 3.77%
1516 Long Term Disability 17,786 22,200 14,952 20,655 -6.96%
2006 Auto Allowance 12,730 13,200 8,400 13,200 0.00%
2007 Commute Stipend 28,037 33,000 21,576 36,000 9.09%
1006 Payroll Processing 9,657 9,500 7,008 10,000 5.26%
Total Employee Expense 3,686,293 3,831,820 2,971,346 4,106,344 7.16%
1701 Workers' Comp Insurance 41,785 58,000 20,122 65,000 12.07%
1702 Unemployment Insurance - - - -
2060 Pooled Liability Insurance 103,753 110,000 75,674 113,000 2.73%
2061 Fidelity Bond 1,232 1,250 712 950 -24.00%
Total Insurance Expense 146,770 169,250 96,508 178,950 5.73%
2083 Vehicle Parts & Maintenance 42,093 66,500 33,099 41,500 -37.59%
2096 Building maintenance 12,117 15,000 12,717 17,500 16.67%
2097 Grounds Maintenance 7,161 5,000 11,803 40,000 700.00%
2538 Power Generation Maint & Repair 3,748 10,000 1,874 65,000 550.00%
2365 Equipment Maintenance 50,442 53,750 27,043 85,000 58.14%
2366 Equipment Repair 71,465 89,200 47,596 74,500 -16.48%
2367 Capital Repairs/Replacements 166,782 347,500 230,982 130,000 -62.59%

Last update:5/29/2018

5.14

20f9



LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

2018-19 PRELIMINARY OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE BUDGET

2016-17 2017-18 2017-18 2018/19 Percent
Acct. Total Revised Year to Date Preliminary Change from
Num. Expense Description Actual Budget 3/31/2018 Budget Prior Year

Total Repairs and Maintenance 353,808 586,950 365,114 453,500 -22.74%

2107 Hypochlorite 45,585 67,000 31,045 54,000 -19.40%
2110 Bisulfite 57,425 68,000 35,585 46,000 -32.35%
2109 Miscellaneous Chemicals 88,131 106,600 53,875 74,500 -30.11%
2119 Pollution Prevention Program 16,905 20,000 5,591 12,500 -37.50%
2117 Lab Contract Services 50,748 36,000 29,273 43,000 19.44%
2102 Special Monitoring/Pilot Testing 2,800 - - - 0.00%
2249 Small Tools 3,261 4,200 5,382 8,000 90.48%
2322 Outside Services 17,111 18,000 12,113 18,000 0.00%
2324 Janitorial 9,771 19,000 8,003 15,000 -21.05%
2325 Agquatic Review 3,536 3,600 3,421 3,800 5.56%
2327 Uniform Service 4,913 5,500 4,410 6,500 18.18%
2330 Damage Claim 992 10,000 292 10,000 0.00%
2334 Sludge Disposal 47,984 67,500 61,073 67,500 0.00%
2357 Regulatory Consultant 158,591 167,500 62,827 159,300 -4.90%
2358 Engineering Consultant 27,337 15,000 68,068 15,000 0.00%
2360 Consultants 36,763 95,000 69,302 100,000 5.26%
2362 General Operating Supplies 52,110 51,200 35,011 51,600 0.78%
2535 Utility Power 314,316 82,065 150,137 154,300 88.02%
2534 Telephone 32,704 32,000 23,891 33,505 4.70%
2536 Water 4,897 4,200 6,517 10,000 138.10%
2501 Fuel & Qil 26,380 25,000 12,960 18,000 -28.00%
2389 Safety Equipment & Supplies 22,775 20,000 17,217 32,000 60.00%
2397 Safety Services 28,720 28,900 21,395 30,000 3.81%
2801 Lateral Rehab Assistance Program 116,091 197,915 43,366 219,861 11.09%
2477 Conferences 46,090 51,000 48,418 58,000 13.73%
2479 Mileage and Travel 5,881 5,200 7,692 5,500 5.77%
2129 Election 1,043 - - 25,000 100.00%
2133 Office Supplies 16,432 14,000 10,423 14,000 0.00%
2716 Computer Support and Supplies 40,418 50,000 95,197 80,000 60.00%
2135 Bank Charges 2,574 1,500 146 1,500 0.00%

Last update:5/29/2018

5.15

30f9



LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

2018-19 PRELIMINARY OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE BUDGET

2016-17 2017-18 2017-18 2018/19 Percent

Acct. Total Revised Year to Date Preliminary Change from

Num. Expense Description Actual Budget 3/31/2018 Budget Prior Year
9778 User Charge Collection Fee 32,908 35,000 21,592 35,000 0.00%
2221 Publication and Legal Ads 13,779 10,000 8,245 10,000 0.00%
2223 Public Education and Outreach 33,462 45,000 29,928 40,000 -11.11%
2264 Taxes, Other 7,766 8,000 6,688 9,000 12.50%
2272 Memberships 44,083 44,000 34,230 44,000 0.00%
2363 Permits 48,604 45,000 42,318 54,250 20.56%
2364 Fines 9,000 6,000 - - -100.00%
2246 Rents and Leases 21,008 22,000 10,988 17,500 -20.45%
2713 Legal 195,643 250,000 171,973 120,000 -52.00%
2717 Audit 30,570 27,000 25,570 27,000 0.00%
9786 Employee Recognition 2,481 4,500 3,665 4,500 ‘ 0.00%
9787 Employee Training and Education 18,263 22,000 12,789 18,000 -18.18%
9999 Miscellaneous expense 102 1,000 1,998 1,000 0.00%
9920 Reserves ¥ . . . .

OPERATING EXPENSE TOTALS

$ 5926824 $

6,373,400 $ 4,725582 $ 6,485,410

100 Administration 125 Engineering 200 Collection System 300 Pump Station 350 Captains Cove

360 Marin Lagoon Laboratory 400 600 Treatment Plant

(1) Reserve funding has been moved to separate budget effective with 2014-15

Last update:5/29/2018

900 Other / General

5.16

1.76%

40f9



LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
2018-19 PRELIMINARY DEBT SERVICE BUDGET

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Total Total Adopted Preliminary
Expenditure Actual Actual Budget Budget
2005 Certificates of Participation/
Refunded 2014 $ 686,045 $ 689,876 $ 697,963 $ 690,473
2010 State Revolving Fund Loan 285,464 285,464 285,464 285,464
2011 Bank of Marin Loan 332,681 332,681 332,682 332,682
2012 Bank of Marin Loan 235,346 235,346 235,346 235,346
2017 Revenue Bonds @ - - 2,369,505 2,446,600
2016 Treatment Plant Upgrade @ - - - -
2016 Miller Creek Maintenance 90,000 95,034 - -

2017 Administration Building Expansion® - - - -

$ 1629536 $ 1,638401 $ 3,920,960 $ 3,990,565

(1) Includes treatment plant upgrade, recycled water treatment plant expansion and operations control center.
(2) Per Board action on May 25, 2017, the amounts collected for the treatment plant upgrade and operations control center projects
prior to the bonds being issued will be reclassified as Reserves and are reflected in the Reserve Budget for all years presented.

Last update:5/29/2018 50f9

5.17



LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
2018-19 PRELIMINARY RESERVE FUNDING BUDGET

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Total Total Adopted Preliminary
Expenditure Actual Actual Budget Budget
Working Cash Flow $ 116,826 $ 126,408 $ 158,045 $ 166,286
Rate Stabilization - - - -
Emergency Repair ? 48,105 43,622 - -
Capital Reserves
Undesignated 103,082 111,536 139,451 $ 146,722
Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water
Treatment Plant Expansion Projects 1,558,720 2,591,715 301,210 224,115
Captains Cove 5,854 - 5,060 -
Marin Lagoon 5,421 6,263 9,695 -
MMWD Recycled Water Facility Buy in - 333,563 - -
MMWD Debt Reimbursement
Bank of Marin - - 206,549 206,549
2017 Revenue Bonds - - 248,509 256,595
$ 1,838,008 $ 3,213,107 $ 1,068,519 $ 1,000,267

Last update:5/29/2018

6 of 9

5.18



Project Description

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
2018-19 PRELIMINARY CAPITAL OUTLAY BUDGET

Funding Source

100 ADMINISTRATION
19100 01 Phone System

Replace phone system.

19100 02 Roof Replacement
Roofs on Administration, Shop, Digester, and

Headworks buildings are beyond their useful lives.

19100 03 HVAC System Replacement
HVAC systems in Administration Building

need to be replaced.

200 COLLECTION SYSTEM
11200 03 John Duckett Sewage Main Capacity and Storage
Phase 1 of 3 phases; Phase 1 will include the design
of all 3 phases and deepening of the Duckett pump station,
eliminating the visible Gallinas Creek crossing and
a new Highway 101 crossing.

19200 01 Sewer Main Rehabilitation 2019

Annual sewer system rehabilitation.

19200 02 Manhole/Rod hole Repair and Replacement

Roadwork, repair and replacement.

19200 03 Vactor

Replace equipment that is out of service.

19200 04 Collections System Master Plan

Prepare a master plan study for future
needs assessment

300 PUMP STATIONS / FORCE MAINS
12300 05 Rafael Meadows Pump Station
Design and install a stationary emergency

generator, upgrade panel and seal leaking wet well.

14300 05 Force Main Repair/Replacement
Line force main line to plant as part of large plant project.

19300 01 Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA)

Last update:5/29/2018

Project Total:

Project Total:

Project Total:

Total

Project Total:

Project Total:

Project Total:

Project Total:

Project Total:

Total

Project Total:

Project Total:

Project Total:

Total Carryover
Project Cost from Capacity Current
FY 2019 FY 2018 Bond Fund Grants Reserves Fund Year

$ 20,000 $ 20,000
$ 100,000 $ 100,000
$ 30,000 $ 30,000
$ 150,000 $ - $ $ - - $ 150,000
$ 2,278,556 $ 2,278,556
$ 2,091,020 $ 1,052,810 $ 1,038,210
$ 50,000 $ 50,000
$ 325,000 $ 119,895 $ 205,105
$ 200,000 $ 200,000
$ 4,944,576 $ 1,172,705 $ $ - - $ 3,771,871
$ 410,686 $ 410,686 $ -

$ 1,838,145 $ 1,575,158 $ 262,987
$ 25,000 $ 25,000

70f9

5.19



Project Description

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
2018-19 PRELIMINARY CAPITAL OUTLAY BUDGET

Funding Source

Programming upgrades.

19300 02 Pump Station Panel Upgrades and Replacements
Controls at panels have reached the end of their
useful lives.

18360 01 Marin Lagoon Pump Station
Panel replacement, upgrades, and painting .

500 RECLAMATION
11500 09 Miller Creek
Repair, maintain and modify.

17500 05 Mcinnis Marsh Restoration
Financial participation with County of Marin.

18500 01 Levee Maintenance
Accumulate funding for periodic levee
maintenance.

18500 02 North Bay Water Reuse Authority and
North Bay Water
Continued participation in Phase 1 and new
participation for drought contingency

600 TREATMENT PLANT
12600 02 Plant Improvements 2018
Grit System.

12600 07 Secondary Plant Upgrades
Design and build future secondary plant capacity and
treatment upgrades.

14600 04 Biogas Energy Recovery System
Design replacement for cogen digester gas
and heating systems.

19600 01 Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition
Continued panel and programming upgrades.

19600 02 Miscellaneous Plant Equipment
Small equipment purchases.

Last update:5/29/2018

Project Total:

Project Total:

Total

Project Total:

Project Total:

Project Total:

Project Total:

Total

Project Total:

Project Total:

Project Total:

Project Total:

Project Total:

Total

Total Carryover
Project Cost from Capacity Current
FY 2019 FY 2018 Bond Fund Grants Reserves Fund Year

$ 243,400 - $ 243,400
$ 39,000 $ 39,000 $ -

$ 2,556,231 1,985,844 $ - $ - $ 39,000 $ $ 531,387
$ 95,034 $ 95,034
$ 100,000 100,000 $ -
$ 130,365 94,960 $ 35,405
$ 38,000 $ 38,000
$ 363,399 194,960 $ - $ - $ - $ $ 168,439
$ 278,991 278,991 $ -
$ 8,616,010 $ 8,616,010 $ -
$ 25,000 $ 25,000
$ 25,000 $ 25,000
$ 25,000 $ 25,000
$ 8,970,001 278,991 $ 8,616,010 $ - $ - $ $ 75,000

80of9

5.20



LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
2018-19 PRELIMINARY CAPITAL OUTLAY BUDGET

Project Description Funding Source
Total Carryover
Project Cost from Capacity Current
FY 2019 FY 2018 Bond Fund Grants Reserves Fund Year

650 TERTIARY FACILITY
16650 02 Recycled Water Facility Expansion Project Total: $ 6,591,160 $ 5,744,010 $ 847,150
Design expanded facility.

19650 01 Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition Project Total: $ 25,000 $ 25,000
Continue programming.

Total $ 6,616,160 $ - $ 5,744,010 $ 847,150 $ - $ - $ 25,000

Total Capital Project $ 23,600,367 $ 3,632,500 $ 14,360,020 $ 847,150 $ 39,000 $ - $ 4,721,697

Last update:5/29/2018 90f9

5.21



Agenda Item G A

Date._ QN 1Y, 29\ F

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-2127

A RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE ANNUAL SEWER SERVICE CHARGE
AND SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICE CHARGES FOR THE
LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

RESOLVED, by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, Marin
County, California, as follows:

WHEREAS, the District did on June 14, 2018 have a Public Hearing on the Proposed
Increase in Sewer Service Charges and,

WHEREAS, the Board did on June 11, 2015 adopt Ordinance No. 166, which adopted
the annual rate increases as outlined in the Proposition 218 Notification, a copy of which is
attached as Exhibit A and incorporated into this resolution and,

WHEREAS, the Board pursuant to the adoption of Ordinance No. 166 desires to affirm
that the maximum annual sewer service charge for the fiscal year 2018-19 is $898 per year
starting on July 1, 2018 as indicated in the Proposition 218 Notification referred to above and,

WHEREAS, the Board finds that the annual sewer service charge is supported by
evidence in the study it commissioned by its consultant and the charge meets the legal
requirements of the California Constitution, Article Xlll D, § 6 and Government Code §§ 53750
et seq., and

WHEREAS, on June 4, 2009, the Board approved Ordinance No. 142, An Ordinance
Amending Title 5, Chapter 2, of the Ordinance Code of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District,
Regarding the Marin Lagoon Sewer Service Surcharge that the following sanitary sewer service
surcharge, in addition to the annual sewer service charge, shall be:

Marin Lagoon Homeowners Association $110 per annum, and

WHEREAS, on June 4, 2009, the Board approved Ordinance No.143, An Ordinance
Adding Title 5, Chapter 3, of the Ordinance Code of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District,
Regarding the Captains Cove Sewer Service Surcharge that the following sanitary sewer

service surcharge, in addition to the annual sewer service charge, shall be:

Captains Cove Homeowners Association  $100 per annum,

Resolution 2018-2127 Page 1 of 6
6A.1



NOW THEREFORE, THE SANITARY BOARD OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY
SANITARY DISTRICT, MARIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, HEREBY RESOLVES THAT,
1. The annual sewer service charge of $898 per sanitary unit shall be the rate for the
fiscal year 2018-19;
2. The annual sanitary sewer service surcharge for the Marin Lagoon and Céptains

Cove areas will be as referenced above for the fiscal year 2018-19.

* 0k K Kk & Kk Kk Kk Kk Kk K

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly and
regularly passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District,
Marin County, California, at a meeting thereof held on June 14, 2018, by the following vote of

the members thereof:

AYES, and in favor thereof, Members:
NOES, Members:

ABSENT, Members:

ABSTAIN, Members:

Teresa L. Lerch, District Secretary,
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

APPROVE:
(seal)
Megan Clark, Board President
Resolution 2018-2127 Page 2 of 6

6A.2



D)
f

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

Exhibit A
April 13,2018

NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNERS

June 14, 2018 Public Hearing on Sewer Service Charge Increase

The District will hold a public hearing on its proposed 2018-19 budget and sewer rates on
Thursday, June 14, 2018, at 4:30 pMm at the District’s office, 300 Smith Ranch Road, San
Rafael, CA 94903. In 2015, a plan was approved that detailed sewer service charges
through 2019-20. The proposed 2018-19 increase will be reviewed by the District Board
of Directors for approval at the June 14th public hearing.

Rate Change Explained

At a public hearing on June 11, 2015, in con-
formance with the requirements of Propo-
sition 218, the District approved a five-year
sewer service charge increase plan. The inital
rate increase took effect on July 1, 2015.

Funds from sewer service charges are used
for all District sewer services, including:
maintenance, replacement and updating
aging sewer system facilities to meet new
stringent regulatory requirements. Making
critical improvements helps the District avoid
costly regulatory fines, protects public health,
and safeguards the environment.

To cover the cost of these critical services and
upgrades, the District proposes increasing the
rate from $867 to $898 per year per sanitary
sewer unit (less than $3/month) effective

July 1, 2018.

How the District Keeps Costs Down

The District maintains a small staff and
proactively plans for and makes responsible
investments in infrastructure and improve-
ments. Good compliance with regulatory
requirements has helped the District avoid
costly fines that have been imposed on other
sanitary agencies.

Resolution 2018-2127

How the Funds are Being Used

While the majority of the funding is being
reserved for the expansion and upgrade of
the treatment plant ($60 million), LGVSD has
completed, or is working on, the following
projects to date:

« Rehabilitating sewer and lower lateral
pipelines

» Increasing capacity of sewer mains for high
flow events.

+ Rehabilitating pump stations and improving
force mains.

 Maintaining facilities to avoid equipment
failure, make emergency repairs when neces-
sary and replace vehicles and equipment.

+ Completion of a Biogas Energy Recovery -
System (replaced an over 25 year old methane
fueled generator) which also generates CNG
(compressed natural gas) to fuel the District’s
new CNG sewer maintenance truck.

+ Rehabilitation of the primary digester to
improve solids decomposition and increase
methane production for power generation
and vehicle fuel.

3of60f6
6A.3



LGVSD Rates* Remain Below
Marin County Average

The annual cost of sewer service for a typical
District single family residential customer
(or sanitary sewer unit) are below the average
median of comparable Marin County
communities.

*Agencies also receive property tax revenue to fund
operations. These revenues are a significant source of
funding and vary greatly among sewer districts and cities
providing services.

Monthly Bill Comparisons

$149
$103
$72 $75
CELL g
PHONE CABLE

(3 users)

Source: JD Powers, survey of major cell phone carriers

Exhibit A

i
**Reflects cost for clustomers in the City of Sausalito.
H

Sewer Rate
Comparison
in Marin
County
Projected for
July 1,2018

B Sewer Charge

¢ Property Tax*

900 1200 1500

Moving Forward on the Treatment Plant Upgrade

In order to address critical issues (aging
infrastructure, changes in wastewater content,
and new regulations), the District is embarking
on one of the largest projects in the District's
history with the Treatment Plant upgrade.
Construction is expected to start in late 2018.
When complete, LGVSD will be able to deliver
full secondary biological treatment capacity for
flows up to 18 million gallons per day (MGD)
and raise the elevation of the secondary
treatment facilities to make the plant more
resilient against flooding and the impacts of
sea level rise.

Resolution 2018-2127

In addition, the District and Marin Municipal
Water District (MMWD) have agreed to expand
the existing LGVSD Recycled Water Treatment
Facility. The expanded facility will replace the
existing MMWD facility which has reached the
end of its useful life, allowing LGVSD to operate
a single recycled water treatment plant. The
expansion will improve efficiency and is expect-
ed to lower the cost to produce recycled water.

At this time, the administration building update
has been postponed so that the available funds
may be used for the critical wastewater
treatment project.

4 of 6 of 6
6A.4



Exhibit A

Summary of Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
Sewer Service Charges for July 1,2018 through June 30,2019

This is the fourth year in a five-year program of rate changes approved in 2015. The amount
and method for calculating charges for various classes of customer are outlined below.

Residential Rates Beginning July 1, 2018
Residential Rates: The annual sewer service charge for single family homes or similar residential units
such as condominiums and mobile homes will be set at an amount of no more than $898 per living
unit for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018. Multi-family residential units such as apartments are

charged 90% of the annual single family home sewer service charge.

Non-Residential Rates Beginning July 1,2018
Non-Residential Rates: The rates for non-residential customers are proportional to the increase in res-
idential rates. Rates are calculated individually for each type of non-residential use as described below.

User Classes

Domestic strength users:

Commercial, office buildings,
retail, churches, halls, public agen-

Rate Calculation

The annual sewer service charge
rate times the average summer
and winter water use times a

cies, laundromats, service stations, | strength factor of:
medical offices, hospitals, conva-
lescent/nursing homes, barber/ 1.0
beauty shops, and car washes
High strength users:
Bakeries 3.2
Markets with disposals 2.6
Restaurants/Cafes 2.4
Mortuaries, mixed uses/
other, hotels with restaurants 2.0

Industrial and other
high-strength users

Contact the District for
assistance

Water Use Calculation

To calculate water use, the
District obtains the average

of winter and summer water
usage for each non-residential
customer from the Marin
Municipal Water District.

This data is then converted to
equivalent single family resi-
dential units (or sanitary sewer
units). Water used solely for
irrigation and recycled water
which does not enter the sewer
system, i.e. water not used

for toilet flushing, laundry,
commercial car washes, etc., is
excluded from the calculation.

Schools without showers
or cafeteria facilities

0.01 times the annual sewer service charge rate per average daily
attendance for students, faculty and employees

Schools with showers
or cafeteria facilities

0.02 times the annual sewer service charge rate per average daily
attendance for students, faculty and employees

Resolution 2018-2127

50f60f6
6A.5



[
G

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT4

300 Smith Ranch Road
San Rafael, CA 94903

Board of Directors
Megan Clark

Rabi Elias

Russell R. Greenfield
Craig K. Murray
Judy Schriebman

District Administration
Chris DeGabriele, Interim General Manager

Exhibit A

. Because of legal noticing requirements, you may receive more than one copy
. of this notice. This notice applies to all properties receiving service from
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District.

Presorted
Standard
US Postage
PAID
Unicorn Group

Our Commitment
to Excellence

Public Education and Qutreach Award
Three-County Area
2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016

Collection System of the Year
Three-County Area
2008, 2010, 2012, 2016

Excellence in Financial Reporting,
Certificate of Achievement, 2017

District Transparency Certificate of
Excellence by the Special District
Leadership Foundation

To Protest the Proposed Changes

Protests against the proposed changes in the
sewer service charge must be submitted in
writing to the District before the end of the
public hearing to be held on June 14, 2018 at
4:30 pM. Protests must identify the owner(s)
of the property or properties for which the
protest is entered, and be signed by the
property owner. If a majority of owners of
affected parcels within the District submit
written protests against the proposed changes,
the District will not approve the sewer service
charge increases.

ATTEND THE RATE HEARING: June 14, 2018 at 4:30 pM at the District’s office
300 Smith Ranch Road, San Rafael, CA 94903
WEB: www.lgvsd.org PHONE: 415-472-1734 EMAIL: info@lgvsd.org

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the District at (415) 472-1734 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Notification prior to the meeting will
enable the District to make reasonable accommodation to help ensure accessibility to this meeting.

This notice is being sent pursuant to Government Code § 53756(d). « Printed on recycled paper using soy ink.

Resolution 2018-2127

6of60of 6
6A.6



Agenda Item (9 &
RESOLUTION No. 2018-2128 Date e )Y . 29\3
!

A RESOLUTION FIXING AND APPROVING THE BUDGET
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

RESOLVED, by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, Marin
County, California, as follows:

1. That balances on hand as of June 30, 2018, and in each of the funds of the
District shall be reserved for use by the District during the fiscal year 2018-19.

2. That the budget for said District for the fiscal year 2018-19 heretofore presented
to this Board, a copy of which is hereto attached as Exhibit A and by reference incorporated
herein, be, and the same is hereby approved.

3. That the Treasurer of this District shall be, and is hereby, authorized and directed
to file a certified copy of this resolution with the budget of this District thereto attached, with the

Board of Supervisors and the Treasurer of Marin County.

* * * * * & * * *

I hereby certify that the forgoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution duly and
regularly passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District,
Marin County, California, at a meeting thereof held on June 14, 2018, by the following vote of
the members thereof:

AYES, and in the favor thereof, Members:
NOES, Members:

ABSENT, Members:

ABSTAIN, Members:

Teresa L. Lerch, District Secretary,
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
APPROVED:

(seal)

Megan Clark, Board President

Resolution No. 2018-2128 Page 1 of 1

6B.1



Exhibit A

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
2018-19 Budget

Resolution No. 2018-2128

6B.2



Resolution No. 2018-2128

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

2018-19 PRELIMINARY REVENUE BUDGET

Exhibit A

201617 2017-18 2017-18 2018-19
Revenue Final Revised Projected Proposed
Description Actual Budget Actual Budget
OPERATING REVENUE
User Charges $ 13059850 $ 13,634,900 $ 13,634,900 $ 14,120,000
Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund 366,078 300,000 324,000 320,000
Recycled Water 45,548 75,100 50,000 42,000
Franchise Fees 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
Inspections/Permits/Application Fee 8,957 5,500 6,000 43,000
Interest 532 400 500 500
Interest on Reserves 72,856 60,000 190,000 156,000
Suppl. Property Tax Assess. 15,409 20,000 16,000 16,000
Homeowner Property Tax Relief 4,363 4,000 4,350 4,300
Private Sewer Lateral Assistance Program 76,027 65,000 90,000 80,000
Miscellaneous Revenue 33,057 20,000 20,000 20,000
Sale of Assets (6,267) 5,000 4,000 -
Operating Transfer Out - (3,237,474) - (3,813,703)
Total Operating Revenue 13,701,410 10,977,426 14,364,750 11,013,097
CAPACITY RELATED REVENUE
Annex and Capital Facility Charges 38,580 - 215,514 -
Interest 451 300 300 300
Total Capacity Related Revenue 40,031 300 215,814 300
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION REVENUE
Property Tax 856,873 830,000 864,000 870,000
Operating Transfer In - 3,237,474 - 3,813,703
856,873 4,067,474 864,000 4,683,703
OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDS
Marin Municipal Water District 436,837 455,058 455,058 463,145
Loan 41,039,514 - - -
Federal Grant - 847,150 - 847,150
State Grant - 416,310 416,310 -
41,476,351 1,718,518 871,368 1,310,295
UTILIZATION OF BOND FUNDS AND RESERVES
Reserves 366,256 5,600 - -
Private Sewer Lateral Assistance Funds - - - -
Prior Year Capital Project Carryover 4,046,259 7,291,131 - 3,632,500
Transfers from Bond Fund 65,855 - 450,000 14,360,020
Marin Lagoon Reserve Fund - 165,000 - 74,000
Captains Cove Reserve Fund - 30,000 - 2,695
Capital Facilities Fund 350,056 300,000 300,000 -
4,828,526 7,791,731 750,000 18,069,215
TOTAL REVENUES $ 60,903,191 § 24555449 §$ 17,065932 $ 35,076,610

Last update:5/29/2018

10f9

6B.3



Resolution No. 2018-2128

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

Exhibit A

2018-19 PRELIMINARY OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE BUDGET

2016-17 201718 2017-18 2018/19 Percent
Acct. Total Revised Year to Date Preliminary Change from
Num. Expense Description Actual Budget 3/31/2018 Budget Prior Year
1003 Regular Staff Salaries 2,252,470 $ 2,382,000 $ 1841517 § 2,455,000 3.06%
1004 Extra Hire - - - 101,000 100.00%
1005 Contract Personnel - 2,000 - - -100.00%
1008 Over Time 87,008 70,300 54,492 68,500 -2.56%
1009 Vacation and Sick Accrual 51,592 48,000 41,840 39,000 -18.75%
1010 Stand By 76,396 68,600 56,310 73,100 6.56%
1036 Directors Salary 55,847 55,000 52,901 56,000 1.82%
1037 Directors Benefits 9,000 9,600 6,300 9,600 0.00%
1404 Payroll Taxes 178,182 182,955 135,507 205,095 12.10%
1502 Group Life Insurance 5,462 5,905 4,331 5,362 -9.20%
1507 PERS 350,789 356,980 298,499 387,837 8.64%
1509 Health Insurance 531,839 552,130 408,275 604,045 9.40%
1510 Dental Insurance 17,479 17,800 17,627 19,200 7.87%
1514 Vision Insurance 2,019 2,650 1,811 2,750 3.77%
1516 Long Term Disability 17,786 22,200 14,952 20,655 -6.96%
2006 Auto Allowance 12,730 13,200 8,400 13,200 0.00%
2007 Commute Stipend 28,037 33,000 21,576 36,000 9.09%
1006 Payroll Processing 9,657 9,500 7,008 10,000 5.26%
Total Employee Expense 3,686,293 3,831,820 2,971,346 4,106,344 7.16%
1701 Workers' Comp Insurance 41,785 58,000 20,122 65,000 12.07%
1702 Unemployment Insurance - - - -
2060 Pooled Liability Insurance 103,753 110,000 75,674 113,000 2.73%
2061 Fidelity Bond 1,232 1,250 712 950 -24.00%
Total Insurance Expense 146,770 169,250 96,508 178,950 5.73%
2083 Vehicle Parts & Maintenance 42,093 66,500 33,098 41,500 -37.59%
2096 Building maintenance | 12,117 15,000 12,717 17,500 16.67%
2097 Grounds Maintenance 7161 5,000 11,803 40,000 700.00%
2538 Power Generation Maint & Repair 3,748 10,000 1,874 65,000 550.00%
2365 Equipment Maintenance 50,442 53,750 27,043 85,000 58.14%
2366 Equipment Repair 71,465 89,200 47,596 74,500 -16.48%
2367 Capital Repairs/Replacements 166,782 347,500 230,982 130,000 -62.59%

Last update:5/29/2018

20f9

6B.4



Resolution No. 2018-2128

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

Exhibit A

2018-19 PRELIMINARY OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE BUDGET

2016-17 201718 201718 2018/19 Percent
Acct. Total Revised Year to Date Preliminary Change from
Num. Expense Description Actual Budget 3/31/2018 Budget Prior Year
Total Repairs and Maintenance 353,808 586,950 365,114 453,500 -22.74%
2107 Hypochilorite 45,585 67,000 31,045 54,000 -19.40%
2110 Bisulfite 57,425 68,000 35,585 46,000 -32.35%
2109 Miscellaneous Chemicals 88,131 106,600 53,875 74,500 -30.11%
2119 Pollution Prevention Program 16,905 20,000 5,591 12,500 -37.50%
2117 Lab Contract Services 50,748 36,000 29,273 43,000 19.44%
2102 Special Monitoring/Pilot Testing 2,800 - - - 0.00%
2249 Small Tools 3,261 4,200 5,382 8,000 90.48%
2322 Outside Services 17,111 18,000 12,113 18,000 0.00%
2324 Janitorial 9,771 19,000 8,003 15,000 -21.05%
2325 Aquatic Review 3,536 3,600 3,421 3,800 5.56%
2327 Uniform Service 4,913 5,500 4,410 6,500 18.18%
2330 Damage Claim 992 10,000 292 10,000 0.00%
2334 Sludge Disposal 47,984 67,500 61,073 67,500 0.00%
2357 Regulatory Consultant 158,591 167,500 62,827 159,300 -4.90%
2358 Engineering Consultant 27,337 15,000 68,068 15,000 0.00%
2360 Consultants 36,763 95,000 69,302 100,000 5.26%
2362 General Operating Supplies 52,110 51,200 35,011 51,600 0.78%
2535 Utility Power 314,316 82,065 150,137 154,300 88.02%
2534 Telephone 32,704 32,000 23,891 33,505 4.70%
2536 Water 4,897 4,200 6,517 10,000 138.10%
2501 Fuel & Oil 26,380 25,000 12,960 18,000 -28.00%
2389 Safety Equipment & Supplies 22775 20,000 17,217 32,000 60.00%
2397 Safety Services 28,720 28,900 21,395 30,000 3.81%
2801 Lateral Rehab Assistance Program 116,091 197,915 43,366 219,861 11.09%
2477 Conferences 46,090 51,000 48,418 58,000 13.73%
2479 Mileage and Travel 5,881 5,200 7,692 5,500 577%
2129 Election 1,043 - - 25,000 100.00%
2133 Office Supplies 16,432 14,000 10,423 14,000 0.00%
2716 Computer Support and Supplies 40,418 50,000 95,197 80,000 60.00%
2135 Bank Charges 2,574 1,500 146 1,500 0.00%

Last update:5/29/2018

3of9

6B.5



Resolution No. 2018-2128

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
2018-19 PRELIMINARY OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE BUDGET

Exhibit A

2016-17 2017-18 2017-18 2018/19 Percent
Acct. Total Revised Year to Date Preliminary Change from
Num. Expense Description Actual Budget 3/31/2018 Budget Prior Year
9778 User Charge Collection Fee 32,908 35,000 21,592 35,000 0.00%
2221 Publication and Legal Ads 13,779 10,000 8,245 10,000 0.00%
2223 Public Education and Outreach 33,462 45,000 29,928 40,000 -11.11%
2264 Taxes, Other 7,766 8,000 6,688 9,000 12.50%
2272 Memberships 44,083 44,000 34,230 44,000 0.00%
2363 Permits 48,604 45,000 42,318 54,250 20.56%
2364 Fines 9,000 6,000 - - -100.00%
2246 Rents and Leases 21,008 22,000 10,988 17,500 -20.45%
2713 Legal 195,643 250,000 171,973 120,000 -52.00%
2717 Audit 30,570 27,000 25,570 27,000 0.00%
9786 Employee Recognition 2,481 4,500 3,665 4,500 \ 0.00%
9787 Employee Training and Education 18,263 22,000 12,789 18,000 -18.18%
9999 Miscellaneous expense 102 1,000 1,998 1,000 0.00%
9920 Reserves (" . . . i
OPERATING EXPENSE TOTALS $ 5926824 $ 6,373,400 $ 4,725582 §$ 6,485,410 1.76%

100 Administration 125 Engineering 200 Collection System 300 Pump Station 350 Captains Cove
360 Marin Lagoon Laboratory 400 600 Treatment Plant 900 Other / General

(1) Reserve funding has been moved to separate budget effective with 2014-15

Last update:5/29/2018

40f9

6B.6



Resolution No. 2018-2128 Exhibit A

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
2018-19 PRELIMINARY DEBT SERVICE BUDGET

2015-16 2016-17 201718 2018-19
Total Total Adopted Preliminary
Expenditure Actual Actual Budget Budget
2005 Certificates of Participation/
Refunded 2014 $ 686,045 $ 689,876 $ 697,963 $ 690473
2010 State Revolving Fund Loan 285,464 285,464 285,464 285,464
2011 Bank of Marin Loan 332,681 332,681 332,682 332,682
2012 Bank of Marin Loan 235,346 235,346 235,346 235,346
2017 Revenue Bonds - - 2,369,505 2,446,600
2016 Treatment Plant Upgrade @ - - - -
2016 Miller Creek Maintenance 90,000 95,034 - -

2017 Administration Building Expansion® - - ] -

$ 1,629,536 $ 1,638401 $ 3,920,960 $ 3,990,565

(1) Includes treatment plant upgrade, recycled water treatment plant expansion and koperations control center.
(2) Per Board action on May 25, 2017, the amounts collected for the treatment plant upgrade and operations control center projects
prior to the bonds being issued will be reclassified as Reserves and are reflected in the Reserve Budget for all years presented.

Last update:5/29/2018 50f9

6B.7



Resolution No. 2018-2128

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
2018-19 PRELIMINARY RESERVE FUNDING BUDGET

Exhibit A

2015-16 2016-17 201718 2018-19
Total Total Adopted Preliminary
Expenditure Actual Actual Budget Budget
Working Cash Flow $ 116,826 $ 126,408 $ 158,045 $ 166,286
Rate Stabilization " - - - -
Emergency Repair @ 48,105 43,622 - -
Capital Reserves
Undesignated 103,082 111,536 139,451 $ 146,722
Plant Upgrade and Recycled Water
Treatment Plant Expansion Projects 1,558,720 2,591,715 301,210 224,115
Captains Cove 5,854 - 5,060 -
Marin Lagoon 5,421 6,263 9,695 -
MMWD Recycled Water Facility Buy in - 333,563 - -
MMWD Debt Reimbursement
Bank of Marin - - 206,549 206,549
2017 Revenue Bonds - - 248,509 256,595
$ 1,838,008 $ 3,213,107 $ 1,068,519 $ 1,000,267

Last update:5/29/2018

6of9

6B.8



Resolution No. 2018-2128

Project Description

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
2018-19 PRELIMINARY CAPITAL OUTLAY BUDGET

Funding Source

Exhibit A

100 ADMINISTRATION
19100 01 Phone System

Replace phone system.

19100 02 Roof Replacement
Roofs on Administration, Shop, Digester, and
Headworks buildings are beyond their useful lives.

19100 03 HVAC System Replacement
HVAC systems in Administration Building
need to be replaced.

200 COLLECTION SYSTEM
11200 03 John Duckett Sewage Main Capacity and Storage
Phase 1 of 3 phases; Phase 1 will include the design
of all 3 phases and deepening of the Duckett pump station,
eliminating the visible Gallinas Creek crossing and
a new Highway 101 crossing.

19200 01 Sewer Main Rehabilitation 2019

Annual sewer system rehabilitation.

19200 02 Manhole/Rod hole Repair and Replacement

Roadwork, repair and replacement.

19200 03 Vactor

Replace equipment that is out of service.

19200 04 Collections System Master Plan

Prepare a master plan study for future
needs assessment

300 PUMP STATIONS / FORCE MAINS
12300 05 Rafael Meadows Pump Station
Design and install a stationary emergency

generator, upgrade panel and seal leaking wet well.

14300 05 Force Main Repair/Replacement
Line force main line to plant as part of large plant project.

19300 01 Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA)

Lasl update:5/28/2018

Project Total:

Project Total:

Project Total:

Total

Project Total:

Project Total:

Project Total:

Project Total:

Project Total:

Total

Project Total:

Project Total:

Project Total:

Total Carryover
Project Cost from Capacity Current
FY 2019 FY 2018 Bond Fund Grants Reserves Fund Year

$ 20,000 20,000
$ 100,000 100,000
$ 30,000 30,000
$ 150,000 $ - $ $ - - 150,000
$ 2,278,556 2,278,556
$ 2,091,020 $ 1,052,810 1,038,210
$ 50,000 50,000
$ 325,000 $ 119,885 205,105
$ 200,000 200,000
$ 4,944,576 $ 1,472,705 § $ - - - 3,771,871
$ 410,686 $ 410,686 -

3 1,838,145 § 1,575,158 262,987
$ 25,000 25,000

70of9

6B.9



Resolution No. 2018-2128

Exhibit A
LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
2018-19 PRELIMINARY CAPITAL OUTLAY BUDGET
Project Description Funding Source
Total Carryover
Project Cost from Capacity Current
FY 2019 FY 2018 Bond Fund Grants Reserves Fund Year
Programming upgrades.
19300 02 Pump Station Panet Upgrades and Replacements Project Total: $ 243,400 § - $ 243,400
Controls at panels have reached the end of their
useful lives.
18360 01 Marin Lagoon Pump Station Project Total: $ 39,000 $ 39,000 $ -
Panel replacement, upgrades, and painting .
Total $ 2,556,231 § 1,985,844 $ - $ - $ 39,000 $ $ 531,387
500 RECLAMATION
11500 09 Miller Creek Project Totak $ 95,034 $ 95,034
Repair, maintain and modify.
17500 05 Mcinnis Marsh Restoration Project Total: $ 100,000 $ 100,000 $ -
Financial participation with County of Marin.
18500 01 Levee Maintenance Project Total: $ 130,365 $ 94,960 $ 35,405
Accumulate funding for periodic levee
maintenance.
18500 02 North Bay Water Reuse Authority and Project Total: $ 38,000 $ 38,000
North Bay Water
Continued participation in Phase 1 and new
participation for drought contingency
Total $ 363,399 $ 194,960 $ - $ - $ - $ $ 168,439
600 TREATMENT PLANT
12600 02 Plant improvements 2018 Project Total: $ 278,991 % 278,991 $ -
Grit System.
12600 07 Secondary Plant Upgrades Project Total: $ 8,616,010 $ 8,616,010 $ -
Design and build future secondary plant capacity and
treatment upgrades.
14600 04 Biogas Energy Recovery System Project Total: $ 25,000 $ 25,000
Design replacement for cogen digester gas
and heating systems.
19600 01 Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition Project Total: $ 25,000 $ 25,000
Continued panel and programming upgrades.
18600 02 Miscellaneous Plant Equipment Project Totak: $ 25,000 $ 25,000
Small equipment purchases.
Total $ 8,970,001 $ 278,991 § 8,616,010 § - $ - $ $ 75,000
Last update:5/29/2018 8of9

6B.10



Resolution No. 2018-2128

Project Description

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
2018-19 PRELIMINARY CAPITAL OUTLAY BUDGET

Funding Source

Exhibit A

650 TERTIARY FACILITY
16650 02 Recycled Water Facility Expansion
Design expanded facility.

19650 01 Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition
Continue programming.

Lasl update:5/29/2018

Project Total:

Project Total:

Total

Total Capital Project $

Total Carryover
Project Cost from Capacity Current
FY 2019 FY 2018 Bond Fund Grants Reserves Fund Year
$ 6,591,160 $ 5,744,010 § 847,150
$ 25,000 25,000
$ 6,616,160 $ - $ 5,744,010 % 847,150 $ - $ 25,000
23,600,367 $ 3,632,500 $ 14,360,020 $ 847,150 $ 39,000 $ 4,721,697

9of8

6B.11



Agenda Item <
RESOLUTION No. 2018-2129 Date._Ime \Y \‘ A0\D

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE
COLLECTION OF SEWER SERVICE CHARGES ON THE TAX ROLL

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

RESOLVED, by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, Marin
County, California,

That the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, Marin County does herby elect, pursuant
to section 5473 of the Health and Safety Code of the State of California, to have those certain
sewer charges established by said District for services and facilities furnished by it, pursuant to
ordinances thereof duly passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of the District, collected on
the tax roll of the County of Marin, State of California, in the manner provided pursuant to
Sections 5470 through 5473.11 of the Health and Safety Code of the State of California and
said ordinances of said District.

* * * * ok * * Kk * * * * * K K

| hereby certify that the forgoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution duly and
regularly passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District,
Marin County, California, at a meeting thereof held on June 14, 2018 by the following vote of the
members thereof:

AYES, and in the favor thereof, Members:

NOES, Members:

ABSENT, Members:

ABSTAIN, Members:

Teresa Lerch, District Secretary,

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
APPROVED:

(seal)

Megan Clark, Board President

Resolution No. 2018-2129 Pageéef 11



Agenda Item s
Date__ O \Y W

RESOLUTION No. 2018-2130

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE 2018-19
APPROPRIATION OF TAX PROCEEDS

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

RESOLVED, by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, Marin
County, California, that the calculated maximum limit applicable to the 2018-19 appropriations of
tax proceeds is $2,853,068 in accordance with Article XIlIB of the Constitution of the State of
California. The Board selects the change in California per capita income as the cost of living
factor to be used in the calculation of the appropriation limit. The Board selects the change in
population of Marin County as the change of population factor to be used in the calculation of
the appropriations limit. The District’'s 2018-19 appropriations subject to tax proceeds limitations
are $870,000. Detailed schedules are hereto attached as Exhibit A and by reference
incorporated herein.

* * * * * * * * K * * * * Kk *

| hereby certify that the forgoing is a full, true and correct copy of a Resolution duly and
regularly passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District,
Marin County, California, at a meeting thereof held on June 14, 2018, by the following vote of
the members thereof:

AYES, and in the favor thereof, Members:

NOES, Members:

ABSENT, Members:

ABSTAIN, Members:

Teresa L. Lerch, District Secretary,
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
APPROVED:

(seal)

Megan Clark, Board President

Resolution No. 2018-2130 Page 1 of 2

6D.1



CALCULATION OF APPROPRIATION LIMIT FOR

2018 - 19 PROCEEDS OF TAXES

Appropriations Adjustment Limit Factors

EXHIBIT A

Calculated Maximum Limit

CP12018-19
Population 2017-18
Combined Factor

1.0367

1.0017

1.0385
$2,747,397  x 1.0385

$2,853,068

CP1 2017-18
Population 2016-17
Combined Factor

CP1 2016-17
Population 2015-16
Combined Factor

$2,501,818 «x 1.0672

Resolution No. 2018-2130

Page 2 of 2
6D.2



Agenda Item CE

RESOLUTION No. 2018-2131

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING ALLOCATION OF TAXES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

RESOLVED, by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, Marin County,
California, as follows:

1. That the minimum amount of money required by said District to be raised by taxes
during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019 for the purpose of paying the maintenance and operation
expense of said District, as it comes due, is the amount of $870,000.

2. That it is hereby estimated that said sum is the minimum amount of money required by
said District for such purposes during said ensuing fiscal year.

3. That said Sanitary Board further respectfully requests the Honorable Board of
Supervisors of the County of Marin to direct the County Auditor to allocate to the Las Gallinas Valley
Sanitary District the amount of $870,000, or such other amount as shall be determined to be said
District’s share of the 2018-19 property tax revenue generated pursuant to Section 93 of the Revenue
and Taxation Code and allocated pursuant to Section 97 of said Code.

I hereby certify that the forgoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution duly and regularly
passed and adopted by the Sanitary Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, Marin County,
California, at a meeting thereof held on June 14, 2018, by the following vote of the members thereof:

AYES, and in the favor thereof, Members:

NOES, Members:

ABSENT, Members:

ABSTAIN, Members:

Teresa L. Lerch, District Secretary,
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

APPROVED:
(seal)

Megan Clark, Board President

Resolution No. 2018-2131 Page 1 of 1
6E.1



O©COO~NOOOPWN

Agenda Item :EPV
Date_Jwne 14 20\8

MINUTES OF MAY 24, 2018

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT MET IN OPEN
SESSION ON MAY 24, 2018, AT 4:30 PM, AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE, 300 SMITH RANCH ROAD,
SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: R. Elias, R. Greenfield, C. Murray and J. Schriebman
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: M. Clark
STAFF PRESENT: Chris DeGabriele, Interim General Manager;

; Teresa Lerch, District Secretary; Mel Liebmann, Plant
Manager; Susan McGuire, District Treasurer

OTHERS PRESENT: Patrick Richardson, District Counsel

ANNOUNCEMENT: Vice President Murray announced that the agenda had
been posted as evidenced by the certification on file in
accordance with the law

PUBLIC COMMENT: None
ADJOURNMENT:

REVIEW OF PRELIMINARY BUDGET
Staff presented the following proposed budgets for the fiscal year July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019.

Revenue Budget

Operation and Maintenance Budget
Capital Qutlay Budget

Debt Service Budget

Reserve Budget

moow»

Discussion ensued.

CONSENT CALENDAR:

These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion unless a request for
removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board.

Approve the Board Minutes for May 10, 2018.

Approve the Warrant List for May 24, 2018.

Approve EOA Contract Proposal for July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019.

Approve Interim General Manager Authority to Approve Maintenance Services for the BioCNG Digester
Gas Conditioning Equipment Package.

Approve Award of Contract for UV Piping Repair to Gregory Equipment Inc.

Approve Univar Contract Proposal for Furnishing Liquid Sodium Hypochlorite.

Approve Univar Contract Proposal for Furnishing Liquid Sodium Bisulfite.

Approve SCADA Support Services Agreement with ArcSine Engineering for FY 2018-